
OFFICE OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES 
500 N. CALVERT STREET, ROOM 481 

Baltimore, MD 21202-3651 

Request for Resume (RFR) POOBS400101 

Q&A#l 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above-referenced RFR were received by e-mail and are answered below for all 
potential Bidders. The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses are not binding on 
the State, unless the RFR is expressly amended. Nothing in the State's response to these questions is to be 
construed as agreement to or an acceptance by the State of any statement or interpretation on patt of the vendor. 

Question #1 - Is this for a new position or is there an incumbent contractor currently working on the project? 

Answer #1 - This is a new position. There is no incumbent. 

Question #2- Is the position listed in RFR POOB5400101 the same position that was requested in RFR 
POOB5400087? Or is this for another developer position that will be working on the same project? If it is for 
the same position, does this mean that none of the candidates proposed in response to RFR POOB5400087 
satisfied the minimum qualifications? 

Answer #2 - This RFR is not for the same position requested in RFR POOB5400087. It is a new position for the 
same project. 

Question #3 - Is it possible for the interview to be conducted over the phone or Skype? 

Answer #3 -According to the CAT+ Master Contract Request for Resume process, candidates meeting the 
minimum qualifications will be notified for a telephone interview followed by an in-person interview. 

Question #4 - How many resumes can be submitted? 

Answer #4 - There is only one (I) position being requested. Please refer to RFR Section 4 which indicates 
Master Contractors may propose only one candidate for the position requested. 
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